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From: Ashdown-Hoff, Melissa 
Sent: 25 November 2019 08:45
To: 
Subject: Disaster Recovery - How to recall an email [OFFICIAL]
 
Classification: OFFICIAL

Happy Monday
Everyone,
 
We have all done
it, sent an email to the wrong person, it usually happens of a Friday afternoon
when you just want to get
home. I will fess up I have done it too, and just
when you need to recall an email the knowledge of how to do this leaves your
brain.
 
Here is a quick
guide on how to recall an email.
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

You can then either
choose to delete unread copies of the message or delete and replace with a new
message.
 
This will work for all unread internal emails, however it
is a bit hit and miss for emails which have been sent to an external email
address.
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Where personal data
has been emailed externally and the recall fails, then you will need to report
this as a data breach to
dpo@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk
 
As always feel free to contact me if you have any Data
Protection queries.
 
Many Thanks
 
Melissa Ashdown-Hoff
Information Governance Officer
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner West Yorkshire
Int Ext: 27233
Tel: 01924 294033 or 07716 701706
Email: Melissa.Ashdown-Hoff@westyorkshire.pcc.pnn.gov.uk
 
Follow us on Twitter - @WestYorksOPCC
Like us on Facebook - 'Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner West
Yorkshire'
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